

# Rémi Denimal

front-end developer - Brussels, BE

I'm Rémi, a front-end developer based in Brussels. I develop interfaces with a focus on accessibility, optimization, design fidelity, and user experience. I'm use to work with Angular, Wordpress, React, and Drupal. I'm also into creative development, webgl, shaders, and typography.

## **Experience**

Walking Men - Brussels. BE

2019 - 2023 (front-end developer)

I was in charge of front-end development, mostly working with Wordpress & Angular and sometimes with Drupal & React. I also had responsibility for creative development, interactions, animations, accessibility and optimisation.

Interact - Luxembourg. LU

2016 - 2018 (front-end developer)

At Interact I was in charge of front-end development, website integration and banners animations. I was working mostly with wordpress, laravel and gsap.

#### **Education**

HEAJ · Web & mobile design - Namur. BE 2012 - 2016

#### **Skills**

html, javascript, css, sass, webpack, git, wordpress, angular, react, node, tailwind, creative coding, webgl

#### **Details**

+33611980284 remid12@hotmail.fr remidenimal.be

## Languages

English · fluent French · native

### **Additional links**

codepen.io

github.com

twitter.com

linkedin.com

remidenimal.be